



Olof Johan Rågmark Advokatbyrå AB

Advokat Olof Rågmark

Phone: +46 8 717 10 01

Mobile: +46 709 503 589

olof.ragmark@ragmark.se

www.ragmark.se

Vikingavägen 17E

SE-133 33 Saltsjöbaden

Sweden

Languages: Swedish and English

Olof Rågmark

Advokat

Olof Rågmark specializes in international and domestic arbitration and handles general commercial disputes and those in reinsurance, international construction and turnkey contracts, shipping and transportation, in international trade and in the power and communications industry. He acts as arbitrator and as counsel in ad hoc arbitrations as well as institutional proceedings.

Olof Rågmark's experience as counsel in international arbitrations includes construction contracts in for instance the pulp, nuclear energy and shipping industries, joint venture and long term supply agreement disputes involving different raw material sectors, disputes relating to defects in components delivered to amongst other the communication and power industries, reinsurance and insurance disputes including marine insurance, general commercial disputes, including M&A related disputes, and price revision and indexation disputes within the European gas and energy sector.

In the last years, Olof Rågmark's experience as arbitrator includes;

Ad hoc arbitration, chair, pulp/timber sector, Swedish parties

Ad hoc arbitration, party appointed, Insurance Lloyd's standard form, Swedish/UK parties

Ad hoc arbitration, chair, Swedish Hull and P&I insurance, international parties

Uncitral arbitration, party appointed, telecom sector, International parties

ICC arbitration, party appointed, share purchase dispute, US/Swedish parties

ICC arbitration, party appointed, share purchase dispute, Swedish parties

SCC arbitration, chair, joint venture dispute, Swedish parties

SCC arbitration, party appointed, power sector (construction), Scandinavian parties

SCC arbitration, party appointed, power sector (price indexation), international parties

SCC arbitration, chair, IT-sector, Swedish parties

SCC arbitration, party appointed, defect in components (power), international parties

SCC arbitration, party appointed, shipbuilding, international parties

SCC arbitration, party appointed, transportation (damage to goods), international parties

RÅGMARK

OLOF JOHAN RÅGMARK ADVOKATBYRÅ AB

EXPERIENCE

Olof Johan Rågmark Advokatbyrå, 2016-
Partner, Advokatfirman Delphi 2008–2015
Partner, White & Case Advokat 2001–2008
Partner, Johnsson & Johnson Advokatbyrå 1989–2001
Svea Court of Appeal 1987–1989
Linköping's District Court 1985–1987

EDUCATION

Jur.kand. (LL.M.), Uppsala University 1985

MEMBERSHIPS

Swedish Bar Association
International Bar Association
Swedish Arbitration Association
Swiss Arbitration Association
Association of International Arbitration
The London Court of International Arbitration